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Extend to the solicitation closing date and publish Canada's Responses to Offerors’
questions.

NOTE:  Offerors’clarification questions are numerically sequenced upon arrival at PWGSC. A
question and its answer will be provided via MERX in accordance with article 2.3 Enquiries -
Bid Solicitation.   Potential Bidders are hereby advised that questions and answers for this
solicitation may be issued via MERX out of sequence.

THIS SOLICITATION AMENDMENT IS ISSUED TO:

Notice to offerors: 

As per amendment 005, this amendment extends the solicitation closing date on the
NPP and Page 1 of the Solicitation from April 3rd, 2012 at 14:00 (EDT) to April 11th,
2012 (EDT).

Reference - Close Date: Due to the changes resulting from
industry consultation via RFI, and, since the initial release of the

Offeror’s 
Question 13

See Canada's response to Question 6 published in solicitation
amendment number 002 which was published march 16th 2012. 

Canada’s
Response to
Question 12

Could RCMP please provide Bidders with a list of any and all
changes made:
1- from the original RFSO to the draft RFSO released Feb 27?
2- From the draft RFSO released Feb 27 to the current RFSO?

Offeror’s 
Question 12

See solicitation amendment number 005 published on March 27,
2012

Canada’s
Response to
Question 5

We would like to request an extension to closing date of the
RFSO to April 3rd, 2010. The level of effort to review all of the
100's of technical requirements is significant and given that the
RFSO was released on the first day of the Ontario March Break,
many of the team members supporting the responses were
already away on leave.   With this extension, bidders will also be
able to complete proper bid reviews, ensuring that Canada
receives fully compliant bids.

Offeror’s 
Question 5
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Due to the time and resource constraints which many companies
are dealing with during Government of Canada fiscal year end, we

Offeror’s 
Question 39

See solicitation amendment number 005 published on March 27,
2012

Canada’s
Response to
Question 38

We respectfully request that the Crown consider a 2-day
extension to April 5, 2012, to allow for the remaining questions to
be answered, reviewed and prepare the appropriate response.
Depending on when the questions are answered it will take
companies a few days at a minimum to ensure all amendments
have been addressed in their response.  The production timeline
for this bid is aggressive, and we are still waiting on the OEM for
much of the documentation as well as pricing.

We feel this is a respectful amount of time to ask for given the
short time frame of such a large, comprehensive RFP.

Offeror’s 
Question 38

See solicitation amendment number 005 published on March 27,
2012

Canada’s
Response to
Question 16

With the re-release of the RFSO and the subsequent changes,
we are prepared to submit a proposal but require more time to
properly respond to the technical requirements and the detailed
Financial Section.

Will the Crown grant a 2-week extension so that we may provide a
competitive, compliant response?

Offeror’s 
Question 16

See solicitation amendment number 005 published on March 27,
2012

Canada’s
Response to
Question 13

RFSO, we have revised our product offerings which will take more
time to properly comply and respond to the revised requirements
than the 2 week bid response period allows.  Further, additional
time to respond is required in order to provide a quality response
to the technical requirements and 33-page Financial Section.

Will Canada grant a 2-week extension so that we may provide a
response?
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See solicitation amendment number 005 published on March 27,
2012

Canada’s
Response to
Question 40

Our bid team was wondering if you have any update on when we
can expect the posted answers to questions as per Doc 4 from
solicitation M9010-091080/C?  With bid date closing next week,
we hope to have answers shortly or maybe another extension.

Offeror’s 
Question 40

See solicitation amendment number 005 published on March 27,
2012

Canada’s
Response to
Question 39

respectfully request that the Crown extend the closing date of the
solicitation by 30 days

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION 
 REMAIN UNCHANGED.

=================================================================

Following is a summary of Attachments/Amendments issued to date to this solicitation:

Extend the solicitation closing dateCurrent DocumentMERXAmendment No. 006

Extend the solicitation closing date27 March 2012MERXAmendment No. 005

Notice of Enquiries Period 1 closing19 March 2012MERXAmendment No. 004

Amendment to confirm the
extension to the solicitation closing

date on the NPP and coverage
page of this solicitation

16 March 2012MERXAmendment No. 003

Canada’s Response to Questions
1,3,4,6,7 and 8

16 March 2012MERXAmendment No. 002

Canada’s Response to Question 214 March 2012MERXAmendment No. 001

DescriptionDateDistributionDocument Tracking
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and Canada’s Response to
Questions 5,12,13,16,38,39 and 40
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